From: Martin Luther [marty@jerkyusa.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 1:28 PM
To: Larry Powell
Subject: SB 302 opponnent

Dear Chairman;

SB 302 and it's proposed revisions violate KSA 65-
6a30d* and renders it useless because By Providing

the ability of the Secretary to make new rules and regulations, not the legislature as provided by

KSA 65-6a30d*

Please STRIKE the following lines from SB 302 or delete the
whole bill.

Page 2 line 6 (d) The secretary may prescribe rules and
regulations for the
7 implementation of this section.

Page 8 line 41 (c) The secretary may prescribe rules and
regulations for the
42 implementation of this section.

Page 12 line 4 Sec. 8. K.S.A. 65-6a41 is hereby amended to
read as follows:

14 maintained for a period of time as the secretary may
prescribe by rules (strike)



15 and regulations.

* KSA 65-6a30d" the secretary shall not promulgate or enforce any such rules
and regulations that are more stringent, restrictive or expansive than required
by federal law or any rule and regulation adopted by the United States
department of Agriculture.

Sincerely,

Martin Luther, LeRoy Kansas
Advocate for the small meat processor
Former owner of a small meat plant
martin@jerkyusa.com

620-490-1604 cell

620-490-1606 alt ph

620-964-2472

Martin Luther
marty@jerkyusa.com
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